
Fish Screening Oversight Committee 

QW Consulting, LLC     www.qwconsult.com 

DATE:  August 18, 2025 

TO: 

 

Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC) 

FROM: 

 

Neil Ward  

SUBJECT: August 28, 2025 FSOC Teleconference Meeting  

 

FSOC Teleconference Meeting 

Thursday, August 28, 2025 

8:30 – 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)  
 

Virtual: https://meet.google.com/kdu-kord-vve?hs=122&authuser=0 

 
If you cannot participate virtually: (786) 681-1987 

PIN: 354 539 040# 

  

Draft Agenda 

 

ITEM 1 Introductions 

ITEM 2  BPA/NPCC Updates - Discussion  

Eric Leitzinger (BPA) and Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide updates regarding funding status 

and the facility reviews that begin in August.   

ITEM 3 2026 FSOC Workshop – Oregon 

Several inquiries have been received regarding the logistics of the 2026 workshop. Neil Ward 

and ODFW staff will lead the participants in a discussion regarding dates, location, lodging, and 

a general agenda.  

ITEM 4 Next Meeting – October 16, 2025 (8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. PST) 

 

https://meet.google.com/kdu-kord-vve?hs=122&authuser=0

